General Questions asked during the COTS Industry Day on 8 July 2004

1. How is the room set-up for the fly-offs?

Answer:  There are two to three rooms available for the fly-offs.  One is for the technical team and the others are for the functional team.  One of the functional evaluation rooms will have approximately 35 clients set-up in a classroom style. 
2. How many scenarios?

Answer:  They will be identified in the instructions received for the Conference Room Fly-off

3. The page limit of 125 for the Mission Capability Volume does not appear to be sufficient, considering there are 90+ pages in the Fit Gap Template.  Is the Government considering increasing the Mission Capability Volume?

Answer:  The Government is reviewing options for reducing the size of the Fit-Gap Template by including only those items requiring Offeror responses.  This approach will dramatically reduce the size of the Fit-Gap Template and eliminate any confusion over which requirements must be addressed in each Offeror’s Fit-Gap Report. As a result, the Government may change the M/C Volume page requirement in the final RFP.  
4. In regard to the fly off.  Will the Government provide one terminal or several?

Answer:  There will be PCs set-up in all the fly off evaluation rooms. For example, one of the functional evaluation rooms will have approximately 35 clients set-up in a classroom style.  

5. Do you expect the fly off to involve functional and technical evaluations?

Answer:  “Yes”
6. Who will specify the number of clients, compatibility, etc?  Is the Government going to monitor the fly-offs?

Answer:    The Government will provide information about the room layout in the Conference Room Fly-off (CRF) instructions.  The Government will have representatives in each conference room to monitor the fly-off.

7. What are we looking for with the GCSS test?

Answer:   The Government will be focusing on each Offeror’s ability to integrate with three (3) GCSS-AF IF provided services during the GCSS evaluation.  They include: 

1.) Security services 

2.) Messaging services

3.) Data services

8. The Requirement System Requirements Document indicates running on Oracle application server.  Can you please clarify if the COTS must run on Oracle (for GCSS could be Oracle, IBM and/or Microsoft)?

Answer:  The DEAMS requirement is GCSS compliance.  The Oracle requirement will be appropriately re-addressed before release of the RFP.

9. The GCSS website has limited information.  Can you please provide additional information on infrastructure, etc?

Answer:  The fly-off instruction package will have the information required for GCSS integration.  The Government has made arrangements for appropriate Government-furnished resources to be available when needed during the fly-off.

10.  Is the COTS provider or SI responsible for adapting the COTS package due to changes in the GCSS requirements?

Answer:  The responsibility is dependent upon the changes in GCSS requirements.  The primary responsibility will be the SI.  However, the Government is expecting the SI and the COTS vendor to work as a team to resolve issues with GCSS-AF.   
11. Could Contractors do parallel training during the two hour familiarization training?

Answer:  Yes, The two-hour familiarization training methodology and use of training materials are up to the vendor’s discretion. 

12. Could contractors bring their own equipment (i.e. removable drive, etc) for COTS installation?

Answer:  Environment topology will be provided in the Conference Room Fly-Off instruction package. If there is equipment the Vendor requires for COTS installation, please email the list of equipment and explanation of the need to Luci Castel or Pam Jergens.  The Government will assess Vendor needs and provide a response.
13. Will the Government exercise scenarios in parallel during the fly-off

Answer:  “Yes,” Some of the scenarios will be exercised in parallel.  The CRF instructions will provide additional information in this area.

14. Could the Government mandate that the System Integrator use the COTS provider services in their contract?

Answer: The Government does not intend to mandate that the System Integrator include COTS provider services in their contract.  

15. The draft RFP has several CLINs to be completed but also allows contractors to propose alternate solutions more appropriate to their ESI/ESA or GSA schedules.  If vendors decide to submit an alternate solution, do they also have to fill in the CLINs?  

Answer:  Yes, all vendors must fill in the CLINs attached to the RFP, as well as completing all the spreadsheets and pricing tables.
16. If a vendor wishes to propose an alternate CLIN structure, will they be considered non-responsive if the proposal does not include the CLIN structure attached to the RFP? 

Answer:  Yes.  Vendors may propose an alternate CLIN structure, but must also fill in the CLINs attached to the RFP, as well as completing all the spreadsheets and pricing tables.
17. What does the government mean by “development license”?

Answer:  “Development licenses” refer to the licenses required for the System Integrator to configure the COTS product. 
18.  With the COTS RFP almost ready for formal release, how does recently announced Air Force ERP initiative affect the DEAMs RFP?


Answer:  We are currently assessing the impact of the Single AF ERP initiative on the DEAMS acquisition.  Additional information will be provided as it becomes available.  

